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From: Andy Kottkamp
To: Jessica K. Thompson
Cc: Deanna C. Walter
Subject: hearing today is cancelled
Date: Wednesday, April 16, 2025 12:55:37 PM


External Email Warning! This email originated from outside of Chelan County.


Ms. Thompson
I have been advised that the video conferencing system for the county is down.  The
hearing for today was noticed as an online hearing and I understand the parties planned
to attend online.  Therefore the hearing is canceled.  However, because I can not open
the record to set a new date, your office will have to reschedule and renotice a hearing. 
That is my thought.  The county       attorney may have a different opinion. 
But the hearing today is cancelled.
 
Andrew Kottkamp
Chelan County Hearing Examiner
435 Orondo Ave.
P.O. Box 1667
Wenatchee, WA 98801
(509) 667-8667
www.wenatcheelaw.com
Confidentiality Notice:  The information contained in this email and any accompanying attachment(s) is intended only for
the use of the intended recipient and may be confidential and/or privileged.  If any reader of this communication is not
the intended recipient, unauthorized use, disclosure or copying is strictly prohibited, and may be unlawful.  If you have
received this communication in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email, and delete the original
message and all copies from your system.  Thank you.
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